From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 20 Sep 2021 21:04:09 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Kit, Brian K. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES); Taylor, Allan W.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: Update survey question

Can you join this call?

From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Kit, Brian K.
(CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES); Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: Update survey question

When: Monday, September 20, 2021 5:00 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Discuss getting input from | (b)(5) |to update survey questions on the MOVING surveys about
(b)(5) |

Thanks,

Karen

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

#  United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) :
United States (Toll-free)




Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options







MG VING

Myocarditis outcomes after mRNA COVID-19 vaccination investigation

Outreach Staff Training Agenda
August 16-20, 2021

Day 1: August 16, 2021

10:00-10:30am

COVID-19 Response All Hands Meeting

(b)(6)

Passcode:| (b)(6) |

10:30-10:45 am

Welcome and Introductions

10:45-11:15 am

MOVING Overview

11:15-11:45 am

Access presentation: EOMS, Timekeeping, MS Teams, Cell Phone

11:45-12:00 pm

Questions

12:00-1:00 pm Lunch/EOC Day 1 for New Responders
1:00-1:30 pm Operations Manual Overview/Interviewing 101
1:30-2:00 pm Independent Redcap Video overview

2:00-2:20 pm Live Redcap Demo

2:20-2:30 pm Confidentiality assignment, Questions, Wrap-up

Day 2: August 17, 2021

10:00-10:15 am

Introductions, Questions from day 1

10:15-10:30 am

Script overview

10:30-11:00 am

Independent script review

11:00-11:45 am

Role play various scenarios

11:45-12:00 pm | Scripts Q&A

12:00-1:00 pm Lunch

1:00-1:30 pm DCIPHER presentation
1:30-1:45 pm DCIPHER Q&A/ Wrap-up

Day 3: August 18, 2021

10:00-10:10 am

Questions from day 1 & 2

10:10-10:30 am

Logistics- Outreach staff schedules, shift change protocols, team meetings, etc

10:30-11:00 am

Supervisor Orientation

11:00-1:00 pm Break
1:00-2:15pm Breakout rooms — Mock interviews
2:15-2:30pm Questions, Wrap-up

Day 4-5: August 19-20, 2021
Use this time to familiarize yourself with all of the materials




Day 5: August 20, 2021

| 1:00pm-1:30pm | Check-in call

(proposed time, can change if needed)




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Wed, 3 Nov 2021 11:52:23 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Cc: Lale, Allison (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: Survey - moving huddle

Updated due to schedule issues

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

#  United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Sent: Sun, 15 Aug 2021 20:10:56 +0000

To: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Re|(b)(5) MOVING

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

* United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) i
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Tue, 27 Jul 2021 20:46:45 +0000

To: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ); Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD)

Subject: Operationalizing the MOVING surveys

This was the only time that appeared to work for most. Welcome other suggestions.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

f United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID:| (b)(6) |

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Fri, 11 Nov 2022 01:47:50 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese,
Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)

Cc: McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (ezu2 @cdc.gov); Matt Oster
Subject: Moving_4

Scheduling when Matt and lan are both open to continue discussions/prep.
Karen

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (b)(6)
Passcode] (b)(6)

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

516 United States, Atlanta
(b)®) United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Nguyen, Duong T. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES)

Sent: Thu, 2 Dec 2021 19:31:05 +0000

To: Nguyen, Duong T. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING WG final presentation review

For final review of presentation to be presented on 12/8 WG meeting.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

# United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID| (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 16:49:11 +0000
To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: MOVING VAST

Thank you, John.
Do you have time to go over the data at noon?

Regards,
lan

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

’g United States, Atlanta
U

b)(6
(b)®) nited States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID:| (0)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

From: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: MOVING VAST

Hi lan,

Please see enclosed, and let me know of your availability — | can walk you through the data, so
you’ll know which data elements are pertinent to your needs. Thanks!

e John



From: Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING VAST

John,

Just clarify...the (b)(5)







Matthew Oster, MD, MPH

CDC COVID-19 Response

CDC Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities

Pediatric Cardiologist, Sibley Heart Center, Children’s Healthcare of Atlanta

Emory University School of Medicine | Emory University Rollins School of Public Health

lgp8@cdc.gov

From: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayvb6@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)

<IGP8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: MOVING VAST

Hi Sridhar,

Will do. lan, please send me a list of the VAERS IDs for which you need baseline data, and I'll get
back to you a line list with those VAERS IDs, and what data we have. It’s a bit messy, but | can get on a
short call with you and explain what the data elements are.

e John

From: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)

<IGP8@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: MOVING VAST

John

We need to link data from| (b)(3)

(b)(3)

Could we please have access to these VAERS data so lan can link those for the final slides to be
presented to ACIP later this week?

We can discuss further during the MOVING call this afternoon if needed.
Sridhar

From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 4:59 PM




To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
<dks4@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<etu7@cdc.gov>; Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <zrgl@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING VAST

Hello lan,
Nice work. | reviewed the deck with Tom and David’s comments. | placed my comments into the
attached word document.

Thanks,
Karen

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dks4@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<nrm7@cdc.gov>; Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

<etu7@cdc.gov>; Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: MOVING VAST

| had a few comments and made several formatting changes that are imperceptible. | think you will have
to take some time orienting the audience to some of the figures and explaining them as you present. |
wouldn’t be surprised if the suggestion is to move some of the to backup, but let’s present the whole
thing and see what they say. Thanks.

From: Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dks4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:41 PM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<krb2 @cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

<etu7@cdc.gov>; Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: MOVING VAST

lan,

Lots of material here. You have a flair for picking ‘relaxing colors’ for showing data! Nice job.

I made some edits to the text, mainly to shorten and/or break it up into smaller pieces. Please let me
know if you have any questions about the comments.

Best, david

From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:22 PM

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dks4 @cdc.gov>; Oster,
Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar



(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7@cdc.gov>; Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>
Subject: MOVING VAST

Hi all,
Attached are updated slides for the VAST call on Monday.
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks
lan

lan Kracalik PhD

LT United States Public Health Service

Office of Blood, Organ, and Other Tissue Safety
Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 25 Apr 2022 15:46:58 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); McLean, Catherine (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT);
Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Novosad, Shannon A. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Moving surveys for 1 year follow up

Meeting - To discuss this email from Tom

Karen and Catherine

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>; Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <zrgl@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)
<IGP8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: MOVING this afternoon




Thanks.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID:| (b)(6) |

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




MOVING

Last name

Kluisza

Magill
Vacant
Kracalik
Vacant
Valderrama
Novosad

Vacant

Glover

First name
Nancy
Sridhar
Shelley

lan

Amy

Shannon

Maleeka

Position

MOVING Operations Officer

MOVING Team Lead

MOVING Senior Science SME

MOVING Outreach Coordinator

MOVING Surveillance Officer

MOVING Outreach Shift Supervisor
MOVING Outreach Shift Supervisor
MOVING Outreach Coordinator

MOVING Team Deputy (not in Responder)

Start date
8/12/2021
7/19/2021
7/19/2021

7/19/2021

8/16/2021
8/16/2021

7/1/2021

End date
9/13/2021
9/17/2021
9/17/2021

9/17/2021

9/30/2021
9/19/2021

9/30/2021



From: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD)

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 15:14:05 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING SOP

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Tue, 29 Mar 2022 16:04:21 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: Moving (b)(5)

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

Sent: Thu, 19 Aug 2021 20:48:58 +0000

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO)

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: MOVING REDCap Scripts

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

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO) <mhg6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

| cane be available at 5:30 (or anytime before then).

From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 4:40 PM

To: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>; Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts



Thanks Shelley. | have looked it over and was wondering if you would be available to go through it?
Are you available at 530?

| will have to verify that these are the from the (b)(9)

Thanks
lan

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

Here is the compete script/my comments. | did not include sections that looked ok to me (except as
mentioned before the numbering is off). | did edit the wording very slightly in some fields and made
some comments about formatting for instructions.

lan, (b)(5) Attached on the last page
is the most recent tool | have. The response choices are worded a little differently. Margaret will need to
confirm.

Let me know if you have any questions or want to go through this item by item.

(0)(5)

Thanks,

Shelley

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:22 PM

To: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhg6@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

Here is what | have through the questions abou (b)(3) The numbering is really
off, can be fixed later | guess. | just tried to make sure it was consecutive in the attached document.




From: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxeS@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<nrm7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

Shelley this is way better!
This | can follow ©

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:06 AM

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

(0)O)

Attached is how | tried to script it a couple weeks ago. Does this help at all or is this also too confusing?

From: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO) <mhg6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:45 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:42 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>; Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<nrm7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

Dr. Maleeka Glover

CDC COVID-19 Response
Joint Coordination Center
Data and Products
Hospital-based Data
mglover@cdc.gov
404-519-2557

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:27 AM

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

(b))

From: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>; Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: MOVING REDCap Scripts

—

It would seem we should be able to just delete (b)

& It is repetitive.
M L

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:13:27 PM

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

Thanks Shelley.

| have updated the survey with some corrections and scripts. If anyone is able to go through the survey
again it would be greatly appreciated. We will also need to get this into production soon.

Some remaining questions here:




Additionally, | have asked again about question (b)(5) because they don’t flow that well. Any
thoughts on removing (1) |See below:

Best regards,
lan

From: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:51 PM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7 @cdc.gov>; Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: MOVING REDCap Scripts

Hi lan. Attached is an email withl (b)(5)

(b)(5) |Tokeep things as simple as we can, | would suggest the following:




| am happy tc (b)(5) just let me know if/when you want me to do that.

From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nrm7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:34 PM

To: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>; Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ) <mhgb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7@cdc.gov>

Subject: MOVING REDCap Scripts

| wanted to follow-up on our earlier conversation about the (b)(5)
(b)(®)
(b))
Thanks

lan




From: Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/0OD)

Sent: Wed, 4 May 2022 21:43:33 +0000

To: Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING provider survey checkin

Setting aside time to touch base about the provider survey and plan for implementation.

-@

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

¢ United States, Atlanta
United States (Toll-free)

(b)(6)

Phone Conference ID (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 17:51:44 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Cortese,
Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Broder, Karen
(CDC/OID/NCEZID); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (ezu2@cdc.gov); Shay, David
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Matt Oster; McLean, Catherine (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)
Subject: MOVING presentation check-in
All,

This meeting will be to review feedback from the CISA call and finalize the MOVING VaST presentation.

Thanks,
Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (b)(5) |
Passcode1 (b)(6)
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

Sent: Tue, 3 May 2022 14:45:03 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING part 2

Allan, lan,

They are starting to create the| (0))

(b))

These are just a few things that | could think of, but I’'m open to discussing and exploring any possible
solutions.

Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

#  United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) ;
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN




Learn More | Meeting options




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Wed, 25 May 2022 21:07:51 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McLean, Catherine
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Weidle, Paul
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Novosad,
Shannon A. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO); Taylor, Allan W.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)

Subject: MOVING | (b)(5) |
Attachments: (b)(5)
Hi team, | know this is every, but we are attempting to keep the MOVING (b)(3)

MOVING and this is the only time Tom and | are both free TUES.

Thanks,
Karen

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+  United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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(D)(5)




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Tue, 8 Mar 2022 14:13:32 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)

Subject: Moving paper - clinical comments

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

Sent: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 20:17:33 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Bafford, Nastocia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Thompson, Shayle (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Collins, Emory
(CDC/DDPHSS/0S/0SI); Schaeffer, Tammy (CDC/NIOSH/DSR/SFIB); Thomas, Kimberly
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Jefferson, Colenda A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) (CTR); Valderrama, Amy L.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Mabry, Michon
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OSH); Assefa, Agape (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Kluisza, Nancy
(CDC/OCO0O/OSSAM/AMSO); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Thomas , Kimberly
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Thorne, Stacy (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR)

Subject: MOVING Onboarding Training - Day 3

Attachments: Training Agenda_Updated.docx

8/17/21 Update: Agenda for day 3 has been updated
Find attached the training agenda for the week.

Day 3: August 18, 2021

(b))

Thank you,

Alejandra Ramirez-Cardenas, MPH

Operations Coordinator, MOVING, Vaccine Safety Team
CDC COVID-19 Response

303-236-5957

Epidemiologist
Western States Division, CDC/NIOSH, Denver, CO




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

Sent: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 20:17:29 +0000

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
(CDC/OCO0/0SSAM/AMSO)

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ); Thomas , Kimberly (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS)

Subject: MOVING Onboarding Training - Day 2

Attachments: MOVING Training Agenda_FINAL.docx

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

Sent: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 20:17:28 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Bafford, Nastocia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Thompson, Shayle (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Collins, Emory
(CDC/DDPHSS/0S/0SI); Schaeffer, Tammy (CDC/NIOSH/DSR/SFIB); Jefferson, Colenda A.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) (CTR); Valderrama, Amy L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Mabry, Michon (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OSH); Assefa, Agape
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Kluisza, Nancy (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM/AMSO); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Thomas, Kimberly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)

Cc: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Thomas , Kimberly
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS)

Subject: MOVING Onboarding Training - Day 1

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

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

(b)(6)

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 5 Dec 2022 21:21:57 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Kracalik,
lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); McLean, Catherine
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)

Cc: Matt Oster

Subject: MOVING manuscript discussion

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (b)(6)
Passcode: (b)(6)
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

Sent: Thu, 16 Mar 2023 16:43:03 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Broder, Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
(ezu2@cdc.gov); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
(CTR); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McLean, Catherine (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT);
Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGPS@cdc.gov)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Matt Oster

Subject: MOVING manuscript check-in_5

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID (b)(6)
Passcode:| (b)(6)
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+  United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID; (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 5 Jan 2023 16:54:07 +0000

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

Subject: MOVING manuscript check-in_4

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

(b)(6) _
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID:| (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 15 Dec 2022 18:36:31 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
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

Subject: MOVING manuscript check-in

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (0)(6)
Passcode] (D)(6)
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

Sent: Wed, 18 Aug 2021 18:50:37 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Gee, Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)

Cc: Assefa, Agape (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Kluisza, Nancy
(CDC/OCO0O/OSSAM/AMSO); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: MOVING leadership check-in call_2

From: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD) <nxaS@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);
Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO); Gee,
Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Assefa, Agape (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS); Kluisza, Nancy (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM/AMSO)
Subject: MOVING leadership check-in call

When: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
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

Sent: Mon, 9 Aug 2021 17:03:57 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Gee, Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);
Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: MOVING leadership check-in call_1
Agenda:

Just as an FYI- next steps that we discussed that we need to complete next week (week of 8/9):

The following week (week of 8/16):

(0))

2 weeks (week of 8/23)
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

t  United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) [
United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD)

Sent: Wed, 28 Jul 2021 19:20:53 +0000

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

Can you join in 10 min

Just want to finalize tasks/roles/responsibilities

From: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD) <nxa5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);
Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Gee,
Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING leadership check-in call

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
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




Phone Conference ID:| (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 23 May 2022 16:31:54 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Cc: Gee, Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L.

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil,
Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McLean, Catherine
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)

Subject: MOVING Leadership call_3

Attachments: Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled,
Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled, Untitled

All,

Changing the cadence to Mondays only.

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




Sent: Tue, 30 Jan 2024 16:57:45 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Gee, Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Shifting this meeting to Tuesday because of the holiday.

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
Subject: Canceled: MOVING Leadership call

Importance: High

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

Canceling this meeting. Below are the call status numbers for the (b)(5)
(b)(3)

Thanks,

Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

¢ United States, Atlanta

(B)(6) _
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

Canceling this meeting and | will be changing the cadence to once per week (Mondays only). In terms of
updates, there have not been many changes to the numbers since Monday and Julianne and | are
workshopping thel (b)(5) to be ready for next week.

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

| don’t have an update on the survey responses today, so I'm canceling this meeting. Below is the

(b)(5) Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Jared

All,
Changing the cadence to Mondays only.

Thanks,
Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app



Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

(b)(6) - United States, Atlanta
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

Canceling because I'll be 00O this week

All,
Changing the cadence to Mondays only.

Thanks,
Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+ United States, Atlanta

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

Canceling because labor day.

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

Canceling this meeting because | won’t have (b)(9) Below are the

preliminary overall cardiac recovery status #s.

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

(b)(6) A
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

Canceling this meeting because | have had other priorities (monkeypox) which have slowed my progress
on this analysis. | will move next weeks meeting (since it’s on Monday) to a more suitable time to review

the (b)(3)

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

Phone Conference ID] (b)(6) |
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
Cc: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Gee, Julianne

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Kracalik,
lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Canceled: MOVING Leadership call
Importance: High
All,

| am cancelling because there aren’t any changes to discuss that are different than what we discussed
last Thursday morning. Please let lan or | know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Wed, 21 Jul 2021 13:30:26 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING introductions

@Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) it wouldn’t show me your schedule, let me know if this
works.

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




From: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Tue, 12 Oct 2021 17:43:57 +0000

To: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kluisza, Nancy
(CDC/OCO0/OSSAM/AMSO); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS)

Subject: MOVING folder access

Need to discuss MOVING folder access

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




From: Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)

Sent: Thu, 17 Nov 2022 20:27:28 +0000

To: Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Matt Oster

Subject: MOVING f/u meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 212 837 140 041
Passcode: X2QkMJ

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

## United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) .
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Sent: Mon, 25 Apr 2022 15:23:50 +0000

To: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);
Novosad, Shannon A. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO); Gee, Julianne
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING EXEC Leadership_1

Any chance you could join today’s call?

From: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS) <xcwl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ); Gee, Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez,
Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING EXEC Leadership

When: Monday, April 25, 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

i+ United States, Atlanta
United States (Toll-free)

(b)(6)

Phone Conference D] (b)(6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Sent: Mon, 28 Feb 2022 19:49:45 +0000

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
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING EXEC Leadership

From: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Shields, Karen (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David
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

When: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

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

Sent: Wed, 30 Mar 2022 19:01:05 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Desai, Mitesh
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: Moving discussion - sensitivity analysis

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

Sent: Wed, 1 Jun 2022 18:22:23 +0000
To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: MOVING data_2

Setting aside some time to discuss a couple things.

Thanks,
Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

o ¢ United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID; (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 22:08:34 +0000

To: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS)

Subject: MOVING data_1

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
¢ United States, Atlanta

b)(6
(b)) United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 10:35:02 +0000

To: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING Data

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

Sent: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 21:23:48 +0000

To: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING Data discussion

Scheduling this so the 3 of us can meet and review the MOVING data and cardiac recovery status

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

Sent: Mon, 7 Nov 2022 21:47:19 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)
Subject: MOVING data check-in_4

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 231 290 649 731
Passcode: uZeKo8
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

United States, Atlanta
(b)(6) FU

nited States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD)

Sent: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 18:43:38 +0000

To: Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Assefa, Agape (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/DPIFS)

Subject: MOVING Coordination Call

Alejandra Ramirez-Cardenas, MPH

Operations Coordinator, MOVING, Vaccine Safety Team
CDC COVID-19 Response

303-236-5957

Epidemiologist
Western States Division, CDC/NIOSH, Denver,

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>; Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <zrgl@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR)

<IGP8@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7 @cdc.gov>; Magill, Shelley

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxe9@cdc.gov>; Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)



<mhgb@cdc.gov>; Ramirez-Cardenas, Alejandra (CDC/NIOSH/WSD) <nxa5@cdc.gov>
Subject: myocarditis surveys and scripts/supplementary material

It sounds like the surveys are getting close to final now that we have approval to use the | (b)(5)

(b)(5) | I'm out of

the office next Thu and Fri so would a coordination call Wed afternoon, 8/11, after 4pm be a good time
to assess where we are in the process? Thanks.

Tom
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




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/ISO)

Sent: Fri, 1 Dec 2023 20:54:10 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/ISO); Broder, Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID);
Kracalik, lan (CDC/NCEZID/DHCPP/PRB); Shay, David (CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/ISO); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/1SO); Matt Oster

Cc: McLean, Catherine (CDC/GHC/DGHT); Carlock, Grace (CDC/GHC/GID) (CTR);
Maloney, Susan (CDC/GHC/DGHT); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/NCIRD/DVD)

Subject: MOVING check-in_6

All,

This meeting will be to discuss the 1-year MOVING 12-29 year old cohort publication

Thanks,
Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Passcode: RcLqoc
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
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Find a local number | Reset PIN
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From: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP)

Sent: Thu, 9 Feb 2023 21:54:51 +0000

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Shay, David
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING 1 year Manuscript

Hi David,

| set aside some time tomorrow morning to discuss if that works for you.

Thanks
lan

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (b)(6)
Passcode:| _(P)(6)
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

From: Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dks4 @cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) <nrm7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: let me know...

When you want to have a brief chat about getting a manuscript outlined — just the 2 of us and quick!
Thanks
david



David K Shay, MD, MPH
CDC, Immunization Safety Office

Cell [ (bWe) |
or 470-398-1812




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Tue, 24 May 2022 16:55:47 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); McLean,
Catherine (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)

Cc: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Subject: IVIOVING| (b)(5) |with Tom - technical

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

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 10:27:47 +0000

To: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING

From: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fqv9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:45 AM

To: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo,
Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: MOVING

When: Friday, July 23, 2021 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+  United States, Atlanta

(b)(6) )
United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 11 May 2023 15:13:44 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Moro, Pedro
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP)

Cc: Broder, Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: MOVING - (b)(5)

Pedro, Paige,

For the 1-year follow-up analysis of MOVING data the MOVING team wants tol (b)(5) |
| (b)(5) | During this

meeting we will discuss further details about the request.

Thanks,

Jared

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
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Passcode: KKrzhE
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(b)(6)

- United States, Atlanta
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From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 27 Jan 2022 18:57:08 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DLS); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Desai, Mitesh (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Lale, Allison
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Museru, Oidda I. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Creech, C. Buddy; Emmanuel
Walter, M.D.

Subject: MOVING - updating surveys discussion
The purpose of this meeting is to discuss updating the MOVING surveys (b)(5)
L5 |

This time locked open for most peaple.
Hand-outs to follow.
Please forward to any CDC colleagues that | may have missed.

Thanks,
Karen Broder, MD
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From: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 16:40:56 +0000

To: Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W,
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: intro call- MOVING/Redcap

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

Sent: Mon, 7 Nov 2022 21:04:00 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese,
Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)

Cc: McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Matt Oster; Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: discussion with Matt re MOVING

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
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From: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 16 Sep 2021 13:11:04 +0000

To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Discuss contact list for MOVING

From: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju,
Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Magill, Shelley
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Discuss contact list for MOVING

When: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi folks,
We'd like to meet to discuss the list of patients and providers to contact. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thu, 7 Jul 2022 13:07:29 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) (IGP8@cdc.gov); Shay,
David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Coordinate re MOVING paper

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or join by entering a meeting ID
Meeting ID: 244 647 848 002
Passcode: NUJP6C

Or call in (audio only)
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(b)(6)
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Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Vanderbilt CISA

Sent: Tue, 22 Nov 2022 18:46:28 +0000

To: Vanderbilt CISA; Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Lale, Allison
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Anyalechi, Ebelechukwu
Gloria (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Sharma, Shashi (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Museru, Oidda .
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kim, Sehwa (Susan) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Scheffey, Anne
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Edlin, Brian (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McNeil, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Moro, Pedro (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Weintraub, Eric
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Gee, Julianne
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McLean, Catherine (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Markowitz, Lauri
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Goel, Anju (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Shireen, Farhat
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Works, Kimberly (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Gunta, Jyothi
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR); Richardson, Kendra (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Edwards, Kathryn;
Creech, C. Buddy; Rolsma, Stephanie; Soslow, Jonathan Harvey; Dendy, Jeffrey M; Campbell, Paula M;
Hern, Braxton; Hummell, Donna; spelton@bu.edu; ebarnett@bu.edu; Iwetzler@bu.edu;
sepehr.sekhavat@bmc.org; frruberg@bu.edu; Elizabeth.Schlaudecker@cchmc.org;
Mary.Staat@cchmec.org; sean.lang@cchmc.org; psl1@cumc.columbia.edu; mss2112@columbia.edu;
chip.walter@duke.edu; michael.j.smith@duke.edu; renato.lopes@duke.edu;
michael.campbell2@duke.edu; ktalaat@jhu.edu; adurbinl@jhu.edu; nhalseyl@jhu.edu;
Nicola.Klein@kp.org; jacek.skarbinski@kp.org; Nair, Narayan (FDA/CBER); Baer, Bethany (FDA/CBER);
Norton, Allison

Subject: CISA: MOVING update - 1 year follow-up

200m

Hi there,

Braxton Hern is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile: US: | (b)(6)
Meeting URL:




Meeting ID: (b)(6)
Passcode:

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.
Dial:

Meeting ID:

International numbers




From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Wed, 9 Mar 2022 14:29:15 +0000

To: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Desai, Mitesh
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Museru, Oidda I.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Check in - MOVING_3

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




From: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 17:54:01 +0000

To: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Carlock, Grace (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)

Cc: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: Chat to help us understand MOVING (b)(5)

(b))

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
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Passcode: (b)(6)
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From: Kit, Brian K. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES)

Sent: Wed, 13 Oct 2021 16:05:02 +0000

To: Kit, Brian K. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES); Broder, Karen
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Oster, Matt (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR); Taylor, Allan W.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Cortese, Margaret
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Subject: Case definition: Moving study

From: Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <krb2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:42 PM

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <etu7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cortese, Margaret (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <zrgl@cdc.gov>; Oster, Matt
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) (CTR) <IGP8@cdc.gov>; Kit, Brian K. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES)
<IGDO@cdc.gov>; Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <avt0@cdc.gov>

Subject: Case definition

Hi Tom, Sridhar,

| hope you are well. | would like to finalize the following for MOVING:

(©)O)

Brian is going to work with Matt and the team to pull this together for us to review next week before he
rolls off service. | would encourage trying to use this for analysis before ACIP if you need to present on
MOVING.

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




Phone Conference ID (b)(®)
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From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Fri, 20 May 2022 16:24:00 +0000

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Novosad, Shannon A.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shields, Karen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Woo, Jared
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Marquez, Paige L.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Shay, David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Broder, Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Gee,
Julianne (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Basavaraju, Sridhar
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: | (b)(5) |/MOVING myocarditis writing group

Sorry about the noon meeting, but that’ the best time for all.

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

Sent: Tue, 21 Sep 2021 16:45:06 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Koenning, Amy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR); Brockington, Ashaki
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR); Bray, Monika (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR)

Cc: Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Subject: [MOVING] upload new records to DCIPHER

*Forgot to include the message™
All,

We just wanted to go over the new upload. We just wanted to make sure with all of the changes that
were last suggested that everything with new upload goes well.

Thanks,
Jared
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From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 15:58:34 +0000
To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: [MOVING] REDCap survey process planning

Let me know if this time is good for you. | am still not able to see your calendar. You may have it set to
private.
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From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 13:25:16 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Taylor, Allan W. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Wong Sam, Andres
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP); Lash, Robert (Ryan) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)

Subject: [MOVING] REDCap roles and responsibilities

Changing to Tuesday to accommodate schedules.

All,

| just realized the other meeting | put on Wednesday and not today. I'm going to change the Wednesday
meeting to be recurring.

| hope to use this time to discuss roles and responsibilities and what the next steps will be for the
REDCap team.

Thanks,
Jared
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From: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 16:22:07 +0000

To: Woo, Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Koenning, Amy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)
(CTR); Kracalik, lan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Glover, Maleeka (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ)

Cc: Bray, Monika (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR); Brockington, Ashaki
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR)

Subject: [MOVING] Importing cases into DCIPHER

Amy,

We should be getting the next upload at the beginning of next week. I'm setting aside this time for you
to teach us how to upload 1 (b)(9) }hat will be coming from Paige.

Thanks,

Jared
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From: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Fri, 19 Nov 2021 02:49:27 +0000

To: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Kracalik, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Romanson, Brittney (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)
Subject: VAERS MOVING ids (removal of 106 ids)
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